

Stephanie Sanchez

(773) 255-8533

Enthusiastic Registered Nurse searching for a career with a facility that is highly regarded in quality patient care and provides employees with supportive on the job training and teamwork. Entering new opportunities with a fresh outlook ready to learn and build upon my previous clinical and professional experience, while always providing excellent patient care.

EDUCATION

Associate of Science in Nursing

Malcolm X College, Chicago, IL
Graduation: May 2021

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Purdue University
Graduation: December 2023

HONORS & SOCIETIES

Phi Theta Kappa Honor Society

City Colleges of Chicago Honors

GPA: 3.4

LICENSES & CERTIFICATION

BLS & PALS Certification

American Heart Association
2021-2023

RN Registered Nurse

Licensed in Illinois
#041.514104

EXPERIENCE

Shriners Children's Hospital

Chicago, IL / 2022
PACU Nurse

- Monitor patient's breathing, vital signs, and blood loss after surgery.
- Manage post operative pain and surgical sites.
- Communicate any significant changes to surgeon and charge nurse.
- Document patient assessments and educate patient/family upon discharge.

Mia Aesthetics Cosmetic Surgery

Chicago, IL / 2021 - 2022
OR & PACU Nurse

- Prepared a safe and sterile field according to AORN standards.
- Assisted surgeon/assistant with procedure, tools & sutures.
- Monitored patient's breathing, vital signs, and blood loss after surgery.
- Communicated with surgeons and CRNA about patient care.
- Documented assessments and gave discharge information to patient/family.

Amity Resurrection Hospital

Chicago, IL / 2019 - 2021
Patient Care Technician

- Assisted the RN in delivery of quality patient care.
- Mentored new hire PCTs through orientation.
- Assisted patients with all daily living activities.
- Performed bladder scans, emptied drains.

Private Caregiver

Chicago, IL / 2015 - 2019

- Provided safe, in-home care for dementia patient, assisted with bathing feeding, and medication administration.
- Performed range of motion exercises, as well as planned indoor and outdoor activities.
- Provided transportation to appointments, as well as meal prep, cleaning, and laundry.
- Provided support to patient and family throughout.